
PLEASE DISTRIBUTE TO ALL YOUR FACULTY AND STAFF 

 

TO:   Vice Presidents, Directors, Deans, and Department Heads  

 

FROM:   Travel Services  

 

DATE:   January 1, 2026 

 

SUBJECT:  Mileage Reimbursement Rates  

 

Effective Date     Rate     Available State-Owned Vehicle  

January 1, 2026                 $0.725/mile                 $0.205/mile   

January 1, 2025                                            $0.70/mile                                                     $0.21/mile 

January 1, 2024    $0.67/mile    $0.21/mile 

January 1, 2023    $0.655/mile    $0.22/mile 

July 1, 2022    $0.625/mile    $0.22/mile 

January 1, 2022    $0.585/mile    $0.18/mile 

January 1, 2021    $0.56/mile    $0.16/mile 

January 1, 2020    $0.575/mile     $0.17/mile  

January 1, 2019    $0.58/mile     $0.20/mile  

January 1, 2018    $0.545/mile     $0.18/mile  

January 1, 2017    $0.535/mile     $0.17/mile  

 

 

 

Concur and travel forms will be updated to reflect the new rates. 


